
THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT

Post Office Box 2451

Daytona Beach, Florida 321 15-2451

RENEWAL OF CONTRACT

June 22, 2020

Phone (386) 671-8080

Fax (386)671-8085

EMAIL

clearwatersinc@bellsouth.net
Clear Waters, Inc
Harold E Wolfe, Vice President
64 Bay Harbour Dr
Ponce Inlet, FL 32127

Re: Renewal of 19051

Pond Maintenance 2019

Dear Mr Wolfe:

Clear Waters, Inc is currently providing Pond Maintenance 2019 to the City of Daytona
Beach under an agreement entered into by the two parties by the above referenced bid.
Section 9 of the contract allows the City the option to renew for up to 3 additional one-
year terms by providing the Contractor written notice at least 60 days before the end of
the current term.

The City of Daytona Beach desires to exercise the first renewal option to have this service
continued by Clear Waters, Inc for the period effective 12/19/2020 through 12/18/2021
under the same terms and conditions. Annual expenditure shall not exceed $ 22,025.00.

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
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m,\City Manager

C: Shannon Ponitz, Utilities Director
Joann Macrina, Deputy Utilities Director
Mike Gray, Manager-Field Operations
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